
 
 

REQUEST FOR TENDER No. 24-021 
 

Rivers Edge Roadside Path and Culvert Construction  
 

Addendum 1 
Issued: March 19, 2024 

 
Closing Date & Time:  on or before 3:00 PM Pacific Time on April 4, 2024 

 
This addendum shall be read in conjunction with and considered as an integral part of the Request for 
Tender. Revisions supersede the information contained in the original Tender or previously issued 
Addendum.  No consideration will be allowed for any extras due to any Vendor not being familiar with the 
contents of this Addendum. All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
 
Tender Addendum: 
 
DELETE: Original Tender Form. 

24-021 02 Rivers Edge Roadside Path and Culvert Construction Tender Form. 
 
ADD:  Revised Tender Form. Please submit the revised Tender Form. 

24-021 02 Rivers Edge Roadside Path and Culvert Construction Revised Tender 
Form 

 
Questions and Answers: 
 
Question #1. Are we able to collectively get a site meeting prior to tender closing? 
 
Response #1. A non-mandatory site meeting will be held on Friday, March 22, 2024 at 10am. 

Meeting location will be Rivers Edge Community Park, 2190 Kaye Road.  
 
 
Question #2. Please provide specifications for the cart path material. 
 
Response #2. Cart path to be ¼” minus gravel. Sample to be provided to RDN project manager 

prior to install.  
 
 
Question #3. Drawing LD1 Section 1 indicates trail width of 0.9 to 1.5m – please confirm 

locations of different widths. 
 



Response #3. For pricing purposes, assume full length of trail is 1.5m wide. Where site 
conditions restrict trail width, 0.9m is minimum allowable width.  

 
 
Question #4. Can 75mm minus crushed gravel be a unit rate pay item due to unknown 
quantity? 
 
Response #4. Yes. Revised pricing schedule included in this addendum.  
 
 
Question #5. Drawing C-101 Plan view shows 2 – 900mm Concrete Culverts, but the profile 

lists HDPE – please confirm pipe materials and specs. 
 
Response #5. HDPE is acceptable.  
 
 
Question #6. Please confirm that headwalls are not required for the 900mm diameter 
culverts. 
 
Response #6. No headwall required. 
 
 
Question #7. Does the riprap require any geotextile fabric underneath.  
 
Response #7. No geotextile required under the riprap. 
 
 
Question #8. Can’t seem to find the project specifications. It says it’s in section 00300 but I 

don’t see it.  
 
Response #8. The project specifications are the two drawing sets included in the tender 

documents: 
• Stormwater Community Park Culvert and Trail Crossing by KWL Consulting 

Engineers 
• Rivers Edge Roadside Trails by RDN 

 
End of Addendum 1 


